

From: Christopher Bjornson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 06, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0482-EX-ST-2021

Message:

1. Explanation of how you would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS).

FCL Tech will be using the CommScope SAS for the testing.

2. Explanation of how you would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

CommScope will notify incumbents and SAS administrators of experimental operation, and will facilitate the handling of all interference mitigations, should it occur.

3. With respect to authorization of operation in the 3700-3800 MHz band included in this coordination, WTB/Mobility Division requests additional information on how the applicant will avoid causing harmful interference to incumbent operators in this band, including FSS earth stations. A list of registered incumbent FSS earth stations in the band can be found at the following link:
<https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-20-823A2.xls>.

Comsearch will study interference analysis, identify any potential interference, and provide for coordination and solutions.

Please address any questions to the undersigned.

Christopher Bjornson

cbjornson@steptoe.com